
Gentet ,  Matthias 

From: David Kemp <dav,d@drkplann,ng co uk, 
Sent: GS May 2014 23:21 
To: Nanning 
Cc: 
Subject: 2014/3339/NEW - App/icatan for prior approval to change from [ 'off ices to CO 

studio flats 
Attachments: 349_2SKI2 GROUND FLOOR PLAN-R-08 05 l a  pdf, E01 EH GRD FIR PLAN REV 

A pdf, 003-Site Location Plan-1 Wilmot Kace pdf, Final Prior Approval decision 
notice 17 02 14 pdf, 002-notthcabon 

of a proposea change of use to dwelling pdf, 001A -Wilmot Place 
covletP0-08 05 14 pdf 

No.I Wilmot Place, London NW19.15 

Dear Sirs, 

Please find attached followingin respect of this application: 

1. Application form 
2. Existing and proposed floor plans 
3. Site plan showing the location of the property 
4. Earlier Prior Approval decision notice dated 17'  February 2014 (2013/8190/P) 
S. Covering fetter 

A cheque for E80 for the application fee is following u n d e r .  separate cover. 

We await confirmation of the validation of this application. 

Yours faithfully, 

David Kemp 
DRK Planning Ltd 
Tel: 444 (0)20 7433 3932 
Mobile: 4034(0)7711 672185 
www.drkplanning.co.uk 

Rnsored in England and WaIns 
Company alvmber 06987D12 


